
April 13, 2005 
 

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC. 
P.O. Box 370 
849 N.W. State Road 45 
Newberry, Florida 
 
Subject: Class II Permissive Change under FCC 47 CFR, Parts 2 and 90 (Subpart 

I) - Non-Broadcast Radio Transceivers Operating in the frequency band 
435-470 MHz. 

 
Applicant: Psion Teklogix Inc. 
Product: UHF Radio Transceiver Module 
Model: RA1001 
FCC ID: GM3RA1001 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
As appointed agent for Psion Teklogix Inc., we would like to submit the application for 
certification of the above product. Please review all required documents uploaded to your E-
Filing web site. 
 
This Class II Permissive change involved the addition of 25 kHz channel spacing operation 
and it is implemented with manufacturer software.  The radio frequency, RF output power 
and circuitry is the same (design and construction is identical) as the original filing.  
 
The following tests were performed to demonstrate continue compliance with this enabled 
function: 
 

1) RF Output Power 
2) 99% Occupied Bandwidth 
3) Emission Mask 
4) Modulation Limiting 

 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Tri Minh Luu, P. Eng., 
V.P., Engineering 
 
 
TML/DH 
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3000 Bristol Circle, 
Oakville, Ontario, 
Canada L6H 6G4 

 
Tel.:    (905) 829-1570 
Fax.:   (905) 829-8050 

 
Website:  www.ultratech-labs.com 
Email:     vic@ultratech-labs.com 

 
 
 


